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Loretta Green

From: Jeanie L Smith <ccclerk@sat-co.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:00 PM
To: Loretta Green
Subject: Re: Salary Survey 2022 Request for Information from Association of Arkansas Counties
Attachments: 2023 Budget Ordinance.pdf; 2023 Final Budgets.pdf

Loretta, 
 
Please find attached a copy of Calhoun County's 2023 Budget and Budget Ordinance.  The JP's will 
make $289.22 per month and $75 for each extra meetings. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or need anything further. 
 
Thank you, 
Jeanie L Smith  
Calhoun County Clerk 
 
 
----- Original Message -----&lt;br&gt;From: Loretta Green 
&amp;amp;lt;lgreen@arcounties.org&amp;amp;gt;&lt;br&gt;To: arcoclerkmelissa@centurytel.net, 
ashleycoclerk@sbcglobal.net, canda reese 
&amp;amp;lt;canda.reese@baxtercounty.org&amp;amp;gt;, betsy harrell 
&amp;amp;lt;betsy.harrell@bentoncountyar.gov&amp;amp;gt;, crystalbooneclerk@gmail.com, karen 
belin &amp;amp;lt;karen.belin@arkansas.gov&amp;amp;gt;, ccclerk@sat-co.net, cdosscarroll clerk ar 
&amp;amp;lt;cdosscarroll.clerk.ar@gmail.com&amp;amp;gt;, chicotclerk@arkansasclerks.com, 
tracy@clarkcountyarkansas.com, claycountytyler@gmail.com, rachelle evans 
&amp;amp;lt;rachelle.evans@cleburnecoclerkar.com&amp;amp;gt;, 
clevelandclerk@arkansasclerks.com, countyclerk@countyofcolumbia.net, 
pgiddens@conwaycounty.org, mdmarshall@craigheadcounty.org, sshelly@crawford-county.org, 
crittcoclerk@gmail.com, msanders@crosscountyar.org, dorikeeton dccc 
&amp;amp;lt;dorikeeton.dccc@gmail.com&amp;amp;gt;, countyclerk@deshacounty.org, 
drewctyclerk@yahoo.com, margaret darter 
&amp;amp;lt;margaret.darter@faulknercounty.org&amp;amp;gt;, tammy sisson 
&amp;amp;lt;tammy.sisson@franklincountyar.org&amp;amp;gt;, vickiefcclerk@gmail.com, 
sasmith@garlandcounty.org, gharrison@grantcountyar.com, countyclerk@greene.ar.gov, 
coclerk@hempsteadcountyar.com, pgriggs@hotspringcounty.org, howardcounty75@yahoo.com, 
countyclerk@independencecounty.com, izardcountyrecords@gmail.com, 
jacksoncountyclerk@gmail.com, shawndrataggart@jeffersoncountyar.gov, 
johnsonclerk@arkansasclerks.com, lafcoclerk@whti.net, lawrenceclerk@arkansasclerks.com, 
leecountyclerk@gmail.com, lincolnclerk@arkansasclerks.com, dsivley@lrcounty.com, 
countyclerksofc@centurytel.net, lcc dawn &amp;amp;lt;lcc.dawn@yahoo.com&amp;amp;gt;, 
madisonclerk@arkansasclerks.com, clerkmarioncounty@gmail.com, 
sharvin@miller.countyservice.net, mississippiclerk@arkansasclerks.com, 
monroeclerk@arkansasclerks.com, rpowell2390@windstream.net, nevadacoclerk@yahoo.com, 
newtonclerk@arkansasclerks.com, coclerk@cablelynx.com, rrainey@arbbs.net, 
phillipsclerk@arkansasclerks.com, Randee Reid 
&amp;amp;lt;Randee.Reid@pikecountyar.org&amp;amp;gt;, countyclerk@poinsettcounty.us, 
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